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990

Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

p The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

{nspection

Open to Public

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2011, and ending

, 20

B Checkif applicable C Name of organizaton COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE D Employer identification no.
[ Address change Doing Business As 91-0664984
D Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/sulte E Telephone number
O initial return PO BOX 683 (509)765-8101
[J Tterminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 4,394,625
D Amended return MOSES LAKE, WA 98837 G Grossrecelpts $
l___] Application pending F Name and address of principal officerTOM CHAPLIN
SAME AS C ABOVE HE) S thmegoupretumtor o & No
43
I  Tax-exempt status 501(c)3) [ ] 501(e)( ) o (nsertno) [ 40ar@tyor  [] 527 H(b) Areail affilatesincluded? [ | Yes [ ] No
1f "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
J  Webslte: p, WWW . MLFOOD . ORG H(c) Group exemption number .
K  Form of organization [X] Corporation D Trust[] Assoclation D Other . I L Year of formation 1956 rM State of legal domiclle WA
[Parti] Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites OPERATION OF FOOD BANK
X
t o
I v
:' f 2 Check this box, [ fthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
li n | 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) . . . . . . . ... o 3 7
e : 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vl, line 1b) . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 4 7
s : 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV, ine2a) . ... ... ... .. ... .. 5 9
& 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSATY) v v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e 6 86
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C),lne 12 . . . . . . . . . . oo o oo oo 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 34 . . . . . . . . . .« v v v v v v v v v v 7b 0
R Prlor Year Current Year
e 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part Vill,ine 1Th) . . . . . o v v o oot v i e 1,712,301 4,394,625
o | 9 Program service revenue (PartVIILIMe 2g) « « v v v v v v v e e e e e 0
n |10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column {A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . . . .« . v v v v v o h 0
: 11  Other revenue (Part VIl[_column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) . . . . . . . . . . .. 0
12 Total revenue - aqd lines [BtFrdUF |\ (Y equal Rart VIIl, column (A), e 12). . . . . . . 1,712,301 4,394,625
13 Grants and similarl ampunts-paid-{PartX-column (A}, Imes 1-3) . . . . . .. ... 52,276 68,124
g |14 Benefits paid to of fGrime Tj (Part IX, column|(@flne d) . . . . ... ... L 0
x |15 Salanes, other comipe saﬁ @Qs@el&%ems @ rt IX, column (A), Ines 5-10) . . . . .. 134,898 148,947
2 16a Professional fundfaist (Part X, column (Abdirle 11e) . . . .. .. L 0
. b Total fundraising ¢xpens&s BN N'“’M’QP inef25) ), 1,076
e |17 Other expenses (Part IX column (Fﬂlﬁeﬁa“ 2116-24e) . . . e 1,466,009 4,134,885
* 18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), lne 25} . . . . . ... .. 1,653,183 4,351,956
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractine 18fromlne 12 . . . . . . . . . .. o L 59,118 42,669
Net Beginning of Current Year End of Year
:rgm 20 Totalassets (PartX, Ne 16) .« & v v« v v v v v et e e e e e e 273,611 309,455
gl:"f 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, N 26) + v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15,012 8,187
ances | 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtracthne21fromine20. . . . . . . . .. .. . o0 258,599 301,268
[Part 1] Signature Block

Under penalttes of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beltef, Itis

true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) ts based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

= o (lopAn — .20
o4 Slgn } Signature of ofﬁcer Date
69\:}3 Here } TOM CHAPLIN, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
(‘._:2 Print/Type preparer’s name P% Date Check [ ] PTIN
< Paid -fg;ROUD W KUNKLE CPA~__ __ [06-22-2012 self-employed| P01204165
1% Prep name Sutter Kunkld & Thompson PS FIrm's EIN .
= Use ) aryaddress > 112 E Broadway Ave/PO Box 490 Phone no
=, N\ Moses Lake WA 98837 509-765-4501
‘é May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INStructions) . . . . .+ .« v v o oo e e X Yes []No

¢ For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

</
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Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 2

{Part lll] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Il . . . . . . o . v v v o v v v v v e v s e e e e |
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission
OPERATION OF FOOD BANK

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Pror FOM 990 05 980-EZ7 &+« + o v e v e vt e e e e e e e e [JYes [lNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

[Jves [&]No

SEIVICES? v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(cX4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of

grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 4,275,934 including grants of $ 68,124 ) (Revenue $ )
SERVED 13,419 UNDUPLICATED CLIENTS DURING 2011 IN
THE MOSES LAKE AREA. DONATED FOOD IS CONSIDERED
TO HAVE A FAIR MARKET VALUE OF $1.50 PER POUND.
NO DOLLAR VALUE IS ASSIGNED TO DONATED SERVICES.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4d  Other program services {Describe in Scheduie O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 4,275,934

EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 3

fPart ¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChEdUIB A . .« o o v v o i e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1 [ X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (seenstructions)? . . . . . . ... . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . v oo i oo e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . ... .. v v v v v v v o e oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 50#{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
= & 211 [ 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor adwised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part] . . . . o v o v o i e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partfl . . . . .. ... ... ... 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Hl . . .« . o o v e e e e e e e e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . o . . v v v v v o r e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV. . . . . . ... .. .. 10 X
11 Ifthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, PAME VI . . o v v v v v e v e v s e e e e e e e e e 11a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for Investments - other secunities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . .. . ... .. .. oo o 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVill . . .. .. .. .. .. ... ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . . . . .o v v v v h i s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pat X . . . .. .. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . . 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and XIll . v o v o v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlll1is optional . . . . . . ... .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1XAXn)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . . . . .. ... ... .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . .. ...... .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investmetnt, and program service activities outisde the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . . . . . . ... .. .. 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslfand IV . . . . . . . .. .. .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," compiete Schedule F, Partstiland IV . . . . . ... ... .. ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . .o . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIHl, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part It . . . . . . . . v v v v oo i i s s 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Viil, iine 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll. . . . v v v v it e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? if "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . .. ......... .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . . . o o oL 20b

EEA

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 4
[Part V]| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 21 | X
.22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il . . .« v v v v i e s e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . o oL e e s e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,"” answer iines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K [f "No,"gotoline25. . . . . .. . o v v v v v s v i i e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . . ... .. 24b
Did the organization mamtain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt BONAS? . . . . . . . . L. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme during theyear? . . . . . . .. ... .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage n an excess beneftt transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . . .. ... ... o v v v v v o h 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E2Z?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl . . v v v v v v v et e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll . . . . . .. 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . ... ... ... ........ 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV . . . . . . .. ... ... 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . o v v v o e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv. . . . . . . ... ... .. 28c
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleM . . . . . . ... .. 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . Lo L o e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
220 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . o o v v v o v e e e e s e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part} . . . . . . . . . .. ... oo o000 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, 1l
12 V< 1R Z0 (1= N 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? I "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV,Ine2 . . . . . .. .. .. o oo 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV,hne2 . . . . . . . .. . oo oo v i oo 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that I1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

22T Y/ 1 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Scheduie O for Part VI, lnes 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . v v v v v o i b oo e 38 | X

EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 5

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartV . . . . . . . . . o . v v v i v v vt v o e e e D
Yes | No
fa Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if notapplicable. . . . ... ... ... 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included n line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . .. .. .. 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? .+« v« o v v v v o v ittt s e e e e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . . . . . ‘ 2a |
b If at least one i1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?. . . . . . .. .. .. 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Iinstructions)
3a Did the organzation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . . . ... ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Scheduie O . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an tnterest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUNE)? v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time durng the taxyear?. . . . . . .. .. . .. .. 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . . . ... Sb X
If "Yes,” to Iine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . v« o v v v v i i h s e e e e s 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . .o s e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? . . . . . L L e e e e 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided 10 t(RE PAYOF? . . . o . . b h i e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. . . . . . . .. ... .. .. .. 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOMM 82827 . . . . . . v v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d I "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filled duringtheyear . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 7d L
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . . ... ... Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . .. . ... 7f X
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8898 as required® 79 X
h 1 the organizatlon received a contrlbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fllea Form 1098-C?. . . . . . . . . . . . 7h X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 503(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year? . . . . . . . . . . . v v v oo oo 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distrbutions under secton 49667 . . . . . . . .. ..o oo oo 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . ... o oo oL 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viil, lme 12 . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income frommembersorshareholders . . . . . . Lo o oo o 11a
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) e e e e e e e e e e e e 11b
12a  Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 . . . . . . . . .. 12a
b I "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . | 12b [
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the orgamzation licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . . .. ... ... . o 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization Is licensed to Issue qualified heatthplans . . . .. .. ... .. ..o oo 0o 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . .« v it v v i i i e e e e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durnng the tax year? . . . . o o . o0 v 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . .. ... .. 14b
EEA Form 990 (2011)
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Page 6

Part VI |

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VI . . . . . . o v v v v v o v v v v i o e e e X
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . .. .. ... 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . .. ... .. 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . ..o e e s X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . .. X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . .. X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . . . . . . .. X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . ... oo s X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . .« c L . . . L e e e e e X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . o 0 Lo e e e e e X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following
a Thegoverning body? . . . v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . ..« v v v oo oo s X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed 1n Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? if "Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . . . . . ... .. ... ... X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code )
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . . ... ... . . ... oo, 10a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . ., 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . |11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotolne 13 . . . . . .. . . .. . . o oo oo 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? 12b; X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe In Schedule O how thiIS Was done . . . . v v v v v v b v it e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . v oo v oo c e e e X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . ... L. L X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .. . oo v v v oo n oo 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duning the year? . . .« . o v v v v i b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wiitten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation 1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . .« . 4 s v s s e s i e e e e e e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

|:] Own website [J Another's webstte Upon request

Describe n Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes Its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization » SCOTT KILPATRICK (509)765-8101 PO BOX 683 MOSES LAKE, WA 98837

EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 7
IPart VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIl . . . . . .. . ... 00 0000 o O
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization'’s tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -0~ in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recewved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order Individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[ Check this box if netther the organization nor any related organizatton compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(G)] B) © (0) (€} (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week from related other
(describe | box, unless personIs both an the organizations compensation
hoursfor | officer and a director/trustee) organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related (W-2/1099-MISC) organizatlon
organtzations :.,: |d ln,t, ? 5 ngfn E and related
InSchedule [dur|su f |y gmp r organizations
0) Il selt s| | e pl|lm
viec|lit|lc eeol e
iet(tele | M|sny|r
deolue/r | P |tse
u r|t i ae
ao [i o1 i
tr |o g e
A
|
(1) BERTA CLIFTON
DIRECTOR 2.00 | X 0 0
(2) GENE DONAT
DIRECTOR 2.00 | X 0 0
(3) LORENZO RODRIGUEZ
VICE PRESIDENT 2.00 | X X 0 0
(4) LUPE HERNANDEZ
DIRECTOR 2,00 | X 0 0
(5) SCOTT GARRETT
DIRECTOR 2.00 | X 0 0
(6) STROUD KUNKLE
SEC/TREAS 4.00 | X X 0 0
(7) TOM CHAPLIN
PRESIDENT 5.00 | X X 0 ]
(8) PENY ARCHER
OPERATIONS MANAGER 40.00 X 39,400 0
(9) SCOTT KILPATRICK
FINANCIAL MANAGER 40.00 X 39,400 0
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 8
[ﬁal’! VIl ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (8) © 0] (E} (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper | (donotcheck mare thanone compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless personis both an from related other
(describe officer and director/trustee) the organtzations compensation
hoursfor {| t dl1 t]0 | K IHcel F organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related nrilnr{f (e | om| o | (W-2/1093-MISC) organization
organlzations ?g; fg ,f y %g‘ﬂ) ::n and related
InSchedule [vtc|i t]c |€ |leeo|e organizations
0) let|tele [Mlsny|r
deoluelr [P Jtse
ot 1 ae
ao |1 o t
11 |o g e
nlofe
]
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
b Sub-total . . . ... e e e e e e >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . .. .. ......... >
d Total{addlines tband 1€) . . . . . . v v v v i e e e e > 78,800 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization y, 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on Iine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindvidual . . . . . . . . . oo oo Lo 3 X
4  For any individual histed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
e Y T 7 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . ... ... ... ....... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax
year
) (8) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not iimited to those listed above) who

recesved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

EEA

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 9
[Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
(A (B) ©) )
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
rovoran evense St orota
1fa Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . 1a 36,006
b Membershpdues . . . . ... ... 1b
Contri-
bunons, | € Fundraisingevents . . . ... ... 1c
Gifts, d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d
g:nm e Government grants (contributions) . . e 709,233
Other f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
i::l':;'s and similar amounts not included above | 1f | 3,649,386
g Noncash contributions ncluded in lines 1a-1t $ 3,979,987
h Total. Addlnesta-1f . ................. » | 4,394,625
Business Code
2a
b
Program
Service ¢
Revenue d
e
f All other program service revenue . . . . . . .
g Total. Addlnes2a-2f . . ... .............. >
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . .. .. .00 >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . »
5 Royalles . . « « v v v v v v e e >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrenmts . . .. .. ..
b Less rental expenses. . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Netrental incomeor{loss) . . . ... ... >
7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securitres () Other
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
o and sales expenses
t ¢ Ganor(loss) .......
h dNetganor(loss) . .« v v v vt v i e >
f 8a Gross Income from fundraising
events (not including  $
2 of contributions reported on hine ic)
v SeePartiV,lnet8 .. .. ... ..... a
ﬁ b Less directexpenses . . . .. ... .. b
u ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . . . . »
e 9a Gross income from gaming activities
SeePartV,hmet9 . . .. ... ... .. a
b Less directexpenses . . . .. ... .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . . . . . . . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . . . . .. .. a
b Less costofgoodssold . ... ..... b
¢ Net income or (loss) fromsalesof inventory . . . . . . . .. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
¢
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. . v o .
e Total. Add hnes 11a-11d . . . . . .. . . . .. ... .. >
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . .« « « . v 0. . »> 4,394,625 0
EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE

91-0664984

Page 10

[Part IX]| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not

required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) |8 (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIi. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations tn the United States See Part IV, ine 21 . 68,124 68,124
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, Ine22 . . ... ...
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and indwiduals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . . . . .
4 Beneftspadtoorformembers. . ... . ... ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . .. . ... ...
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)}3XB) . . . . ..
7 Othersalantlesandwages . . . . v v v v v o v o 134,065 100,178 33,887
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . .. .. ... .. ..
10  Payrolitaxes . . . . . . .. 14,882 11,736 3,146
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . ... ... oL
b Legal. . . v« vttt
C ACCOUNtING « + v v v v v v e v e et i s 18,065 18,065
d Lobbying. .. ... oo v i
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, Iine 17 .
f Investment managementfees . . . . .. ... ..
g Other. . . . v v v i v e
12 Adverisingand promotion . . . . . v s v e e
13 Officeexpenses . . . .o v v v v v v v v v v oy 8,608 2,103 6,505
14  Informationtechnology . . . . . . . .. .o
15 Royalties . . . v . v v v v
16 OCCUPANCY « « v v v v v vt e v e e e e e 38,619 36,688 1,931
17 Travel . . v o v i e e e e 9,181 5,626 3,555
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . .
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . . . . 1,533 1,533
20 IMtEreSt. . « v v v b v e e e e e e
21 Paymentstoaffliates . . . . . . ... .o o
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . . . 15,815 15,815
23 INSUFANCE « v v v« v v e h e e e e e e e e e 6,298 5,010 1,288
24  Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in ine 24e |f
Iine 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, hist ine 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a FOOD, ETC. 4,009,921 4,009,921
b EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 13,084 12,950 134
¢ COMMUNICATIONS 4,093 2,456 1,637
d SUPPLIES 7,601 5,327 2,274
e Allotherexpenses . . . . . . -« « o v v v o v 2,067 991 1,076
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,351,956 4,275,934 74,946 1,076
26  Joint costs. Complete this iine only if the
organization reported in column (B) jomnt costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here » O«
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . .. . .. ..
EEA Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 11
[Part X]| Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . « .« v . oo oo e 88,781 1 130,580
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . ..o oo e e e 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . ..o oo e 36,743 3 40,910
4 Accountsrecelvable, net . . . . . . . . Lo e e e e 4
5  Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part || of
Schedule L v v« v v v v h e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(1)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
é employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)9) voluntary
s employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ... .. 6
: 7 Notesandloansreceivable, net . . . . . . . . oo o n e e 7
s 8 Inventortesforsaleoruse . . . v v v v v b v h i e b e e e e e e e e s 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . . ..o oo 9
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . . | 10a 197,205
b Less accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . .. .. 10b 59,240 148,087 | 10c 137,965
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . . . . . .o . oo e 11
12  Investments - other securties See Part IV, ine 11 . . . . . .. ... ... .. 12
13 Investments - program-refated See PartV,lme 11. . . . . . ... ... ..., 13
14 Intangble @ssets . . . . v v v v o et e e e 14
15 Otherassets SeePartIV,lne 11 . . . . . v .« v v v i v i v v i v 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequaline34) . . . . ... ...... 273,611 | 16 309,455
17  Accounts payable and accruedexpenses . . . . . . . .. .o e e e 15,012 17 8,187
18 Grantspayable . . . . . . b i i e e e e e 18
L 19 Deferred reVENUE . v v v v v v v 6 v v b et e e e e e e e e e e e s 19
i 20 Tax-exemptbondiiabilties . . . . . . . . .. Lo e e e 20
2 21  Escrow or custodial account liabilty Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . . . . .. 21
i 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
! employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
¢ Complete Part 11 of Schedule L « « « « v v v v e et et e e e e 22
i 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes . . . . . .. .. 23
: 24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes . . . . . ... ... 24
25  Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D v v v v i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 15,012 26 8,187
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here ) [] and complete
NF lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
te : 27 Unrestrnicted Net@ssels . « v v v v v v v v h e e e e e e e e e e e s 27
d | 28 Temporanly restnicted netassets . . . . . .. u e s e oo e e e e 28
2 B 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . . . ..o .o s e e e e e e 29
s a Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » and
? Ia complete lines 30 through 34,
s n | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . L L e 30
¢ | 31 Paid-in or capttal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund . . . . . . . . .. 31
:’ : 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . . . 258,599 32 301,268
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . . . . .0 oo oo 258,599 33 301,268
34 Total labilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . .. o o000 273,611 34 309,455
EEA Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 12
Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any queston inthisPart XI . . . . . . . .. oo v v v v v v v v i e o O
1 Total revenue {must equal Part Viil, column (AL HNe 12) v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 4,394,625
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, coumn {A). Ine25) . . . . . . . ..o e 2 4,351,956
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2fromline 1 . . . . . oo v oo oo o e 3 42,669
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . .. ......... 4 258,599
5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . . . . . .. .o 5 0
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
olumn (B)) « v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 301,268
[Part Xil | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XIl . . . . . . .. oo v v s v i v s e ]
Yes No
| 1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [] Cash Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . ... ... .. 2a X
} b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . ... ... ... 000 2b | X
| ¢ lf"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
} of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant® . . . . . ... .. 2c X
| If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
; Schedule O
‘ d lf"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1Issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
Kkl Separate basis [0 consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A=1337 . . . L . o it ittt e e e e e e e 3a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . . . . . . . . ... 3| X

EEA Form 990 (2011)



OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
Complete if the organization is a section 501(¢c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasary 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Gpen to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  » See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984
fﬁal‘f H Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 [J A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1X(A)iii). Enter the hospttal's name,

city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental untt described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1 )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){AXvi). (Complete Part Il )
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross nvestment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(aX 1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a [] Typel b [] Typell ¢ [J Type lll-Functionally integrated d [J Type Il-Other
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directiy or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described n section

509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

- ]
o d

~
<]

[--}
&0

10
1

OO

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type |I, or Type [ll supporting
organization, check thisboxX . . . . .« v v o h i e e e e e e e e e U
9 Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in () Yes | No
and (m) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . v v v v v e e 11g(1)
(ii) A family member of a person described In(1)@bove? . . . . . . . oo e e 1g(i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In{1)or(n)above? . . . . . . . . ..o o o 11g(it)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iil) Type of organlzation | (iv) Is the organization] (v} Did you notify (vi) Is the {vii) Amount of
organlzation (described onlines 1-9  {inco! (i) isted inyour | the organizationn organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
(c)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for EEA Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Schedule A{Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 2
[Part I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A){vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization fatled to qualify under

Part lll If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il! )

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 () Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants “) . . . . . 1,087,097 903,072 1,495,692 1,712,301 4,324,625 9,522,787

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . . . ... .0 o

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . .

4  Total. Add lines 1through3 . . . . .. 1,087,097 903,072 1,495,692 1,712,301} 4,324,625 9,522,787

5  The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on hine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f) . . . . .. 2,684,065
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from in 4 6,838,722
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlned4 . ... ... ... 1,087,097 903,072 1,495,692 1,712,301 4,324,625 9,522,787

8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES « v « v o s v v v o a0 o o o s

9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly caredon . . . . . . .. ...

10  Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPart V) . . . .. ... ..

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . 9,522,787
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . . . . . . o i c e e 12] 77,529
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the orgamization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . 00 e e e e e s e » []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column(f)) . . . . . .. . .. .. ... 14 71.81 %
15  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partll,ine 14 . . . . . . . . v oo oo n i oo o 15 95.16 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . v v v oo v e b » X

b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .« oo v v e » [

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the orgarization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Iine 141s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . » []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 1515 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . .. » [
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . . . » [

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 3
[Part1ll]  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on fine 9 of Part { or If the organization falled to qualify under Part Il
If the organization falls to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part i )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or ftscal year beginning i) » {a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not include
any "unusual grants*) . . . . . . ...
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sold or services performed, or faci-
lities furnished in any activity that 1s related
to the organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross recelpts from activities that are not
an unrelated trade or bus under sec 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . . ... ... ... ...
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1through5 . . . . . ..
7a Amounts inciuded on fines 1, 2, and 3
recetved from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receiv-
ed from other than disqualified persons
that exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%
of the amount on line 13 for the year . . .
¢ Addhnes7aand7b . . . . . ... ...
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
neé) . ..o,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromlneé . .. ... .....
10a Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalttes and income from similar
SOUMCES « « v + + v o o vt v n o v o v s
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . ..
¢ Addlines 10aand10b. . . . .. .. ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business s regularly
carmed on « . v v v h v e e e e e
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartiV) ... ........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12). . . o
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(cX3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here . . . . . . . . . . o . L e e e e » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (iine 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column(f)) . . . ... . ... ... .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll,ine 15 . . . . . . . . . .. o v oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (Iine 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . . ... ... 17 %,
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part il lne 17 . . . . . . . o v oo oo oo oo 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the orgamization did not check the box on line 14, and kne 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and hne
17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check thuis box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .. » [
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on iine 14 or ine 19a, and iine 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructons . . . . . . . . . .. » O

EEA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
Fart e 6,715, 8,10, 78, 1o, 16, 11, 116, 17, 128, o 125 e
af:,anr;;n;:\::nfl:: ;:,r;zwy » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. mi:::;o: i
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear. . . . . .. .. ...
Aggregate contributions to (dunngyear) . . ...
Aggregate grants from (during year) . . . . ...
Aggregate value atend ofyear . . . . .. . ...
Did the orgamzation inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. [ Yes [JNo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private beneftt? . . . . . L L L L L L Lo s s e e e e e [TYes [INo
[Pari Tl | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
D Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historncally important land area
O Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure

DB W -

(O Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . v it b e b e s e e e e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . .0 e e e e e e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{a) . . . . . . ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements Iincluded In (c) acquired after 8/17/06 and not on a historic
structure listed In the National Register . . . . « v v o v 0 v v i v et s e e e e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the tax year »

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handhng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .+ « « v v v v v b e i n e e e Yes [JNo
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)i) and section 1T70(MXAXBNINT  « v v v v v e vt e e e e e e e e CYes [INo

9 InPan XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements n its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements

tPart lli| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 980, Part [V, line 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included mForm 990, Part VIIL IINe 1.« v o o v v o v e et e e e e e e e s >3
(i) Assets ncluded INFOrm 990, Part X . « v v v v v v v e i e e e e e e e e e e e > S

2 If the orgamization recewved or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems

a Revenues included iIn Form 990, Part VIILL iIne 1 . . . v . v v v v v i v s e e e e e e s e e e e e e e > $

b Assetsincluded INnForm 990, Part X . . . . v« v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 2
tPart il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [] Public exhibition d [J Loan or exchange programs
b [] Scholarly research e [] Other
¢ [J Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIvV
5 Durning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . . . .. ... ... [JYes [JNo
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21
ia Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contrtbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [JYes []No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . .. . . L L L e e e e e e e e e ic
d Additionsduringthe year . . . . v v i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distrbutonsduringtheyear . . . . o . 0 L e e e e e e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amounton Form 990, Part X, ine 217 . . . . . . . . . . .. oo 0o 0o [JYes [JNo
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
rﬁar{ Vi Endowment Funds. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
@) Currentyear (b) Prior year (c) Twoyears back {d) Three years back | {e) Fouryears back
1a Beginning of year balance . . .. .. ..
b Contnbutons . ..............
¢ Net Investment earnings, gains, and iosses
d Grants or scholarshps . . . . . ... ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . .. ... .
f Administrative expenses . . . .. .. ..
g Endofyearbalance . ... .......
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (iine 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %o
Temporarlly restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated OFGANIZAtONS .+ . v v v v b e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3ali)
(ii) related OFgANIZAONS .+ v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3alii)
b If "Yes" to 3alii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . ... Lol ... 3b
4  Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
| Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(snvestment) basis (other) depreciation
la Land .. ... ... .. .. o e
b Buldngs . ............ ... ...,
¢ Leasehold mprovements . ... ........
d Equpment . ... .. ... ... 197,205 59,240 137,965
e Other . ... o v v i v v i vt v
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e {Column (d)must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), lime 10{c)) . .. ... ... .. > 137,965

EEA Schedule D (Form 990} 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE

91-0664984

Page 3

[Part VIl ]

investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(@) Description of securlty or category
(inciuding name of securlty)

(b) Book value

(c} Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial dertvatives

(2) Closely-held equtty interests

(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(c)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(1

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 9390, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) >

[Part VIIT]

investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description of Investment type

(b) Book value

() Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)Iine 13) »

[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Descniption

{b) Book value

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)line 15 )

{ Patt X |

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 25

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

(2)

(3)

{4)

(5)

(6)

7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)iine 25) | 4

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

EEA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984 Page 4
[Part X1 | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 980, Part Vill, column (A), lne 12) . . .+« o o v v v i v e e e e e e e 1 4,394,625
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), Ine 25) . . .« . o o vttt 2 4,351,956
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtracthne 2fromline 1 . . . . . . o v oo oo oo 3 42,669
4 Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . .+ . o oo sl nn e e 4
5 Donatedservices anduse of facilities . . . . « « v v ottt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5
6 INVESIMENLEXPEMSES « & « + + v v v o v e o o i a s e e e e e e e e e e 6
7  Prorpenod adjustments . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Other(Describe INPart XIV ) + « v v o i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Addlnes4thiough8 . . . v v v v it i it e e 9
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combinelnes3and9 . . . ... ... ... 10 42,669
[Part XiI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gamns, and other suppor per audited financial statements . . . . . ... .. oo oL 1 4,394,625
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Viil, ine 12
a Netunrealizedgamsoninvestments . . . . . « . v+ o v vt v e s e s 2a
b Donated servicesand use offacilities . . . . o . . o oo o oo oL 2b
¢ Recoveresof prioryeargrants . . . . v v v v v u e v s e e b e e e e 2¢
d Other(Descnbe NPart XIV) . . . o i v v vt i e et e e e e s 2d
e Addlnes2athrough2d . . .. .. .. .. ...ttt e e e e e e 2e
3  Subtractiine2efromline 1 . . .« v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 4,394,625
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, iine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b . . . . . . . .. 4a
b Other(Describe NPartXIV ) o v v v v v i e e e v e e e et e 4b
Addiines4aand b . . . & . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part, ine 12) . . . . . . o . v v v v v v v o 5 4,394,625
FPart Xiii | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . .. Lo oo e s 1 4,351,956
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25.
a Donatedservicesanduseoffacilities . . . . . . . . .. ... oo 2a
b Proryearadjustments . . .« v s v o et e e e e s e e e e e 2b
C OtherloSSeS .+ v v v v v v v b e s e e e e e e e e e e e 2c
d Other(Describe nPartXIV) . . .« v o i i i it e e e et e e s 2d
e Addhnes2athrough2d . . . . . . .. o i v v ittt e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtracthine2efromine T . . . & . o v v ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 4,351,956
4  Amounts included on Form 930, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, lne 7b . . . . . . . . . 4a
b Other(Describe mPartXIV) . . ¢ . v o i v i i i e s e e e e 4b
Addlines4aand db . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part . lne 18) . . . . ... ... ... ... 5 4,351,956

['Frt XIV] Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, iines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, ine 2, Part X, line 8, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part Xill, hnes 2d and 4b Also complete
this part to provide any additional information

EEA
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SCHEDULE M

Noncash Contributions

(Form 990)

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. Inspertion
Name of the organlzatlon Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984
[Part{ | Types of Property
(a) (b) (e) (d)
Check i Number of contributions or ':r?ngzarig f::;:;?é"oog Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 1g  jnoncash contribution amounts
i Ant-Worksofart . .. .....
2  Art-Historical treasures . . . . .
3  Arnt-Fractional interests . . . . .
4 Books and pubhcations . . . . .
5 Clothing and household
goods . . ... e e
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes. . .. .. ..
8 Intellectual property . . . . . . .
9  Securities-Publicly traded . . . .
10  Secunties-Closely held stock . .
11 Secunties-Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . . . ...
12  Secunties-Miscellaneous .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . .« .o 00,
14  Qualfied conservation
contribution - Other. . . . . . .
15 Real estate-Residential . . . . .
16  Real estate-Commercial
17 Real estate-Other. . . . . . . .
18 Collectibles . . . . . . ... ..
19 Foodmnventory . . . . . .. .. X 2,653,325 3,979,987 [$1.50 PER POUND
20  Drugs and medical supples. . .
21 Taxdermy . . .. ... ... .
22 Historical artifacts . . . . . ..
23  Scientific specimens . . . . . .
24  Archeological artifacts . . . . .
25 Other »( )
26  Other »{ )
27 Other »( )
28  Other »( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . . . ... ... ... 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization recetve by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the nitial contribution, and which i1s not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . . .« . v v i i e e e e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
CONIBUEIONS?  « + v v v e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMIIBULIONS? .+« « o v o v e e et et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes,” describe in Part Il
33 |f the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part |l
Schedule M (Form 990) 2011

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA



Schedule M (Form 990) (2010OMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984

Page 2

[(Part 1] Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization Is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of Items received, or a combination of both Also complete this part for any additional information

LINE 19 - FOOD INVENTORY - COLUMN B IS THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POUNDS OF FOOD RECEIVED

DURING THE YEAR.

EEA Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)



LE . .
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 20
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 1 1
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. OPBH o Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. h'lSpﬁCﬂQﬂ
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE 91-0664984

01. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

DRAFT COPIES OF THE RETURN ARE PROVIDED TO BOARD MEMBERS AT A MONTHLY BOARD

MEETING PRIOR

TO THE DUE DATE OF THE RETURN. AT THE FOLLOWING MEETING THE RETURN IS DISCUSSED TO

INCLUDE ANY CORRECTIONS DETERMINED BY THE BOARD. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD, THE RETURN

IS FILED.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 1l2¢)

DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE ANY INTEREST, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE DIRECTOR HAS

IN ANY PERSON OR ENTITY WHICH IS A PARTY TO A TRANSACTION UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE

BOARD. IT IS THE BOARDS RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THAT THE TERMS OF THE TRANSACTION ARE

REASONABLE WHEN COMPARED TO SIMILAR TRANSACTIONS WITH UNRELATED PROVIDERS.

03. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION IS EVALUATED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUALLY. A

SURVEY OF

SALARIES AT AREA FOOD BANKS AND DISTRIBUTION CENTERS AS WELL AS LOCAL TRENDS ARE A MAJOR

PART OF THE EVALUATION. ALL DECISIONS AFFECTING MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION ARE APPROVED BY

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A BOARD MEETING AND ARE INCLUDED IN THE MINUTES OF THAT MEETING.

04. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

DOCUMENTS OTHER THAN THE FORM 990 REQUIREMENT ARE MADE AVAILABLE ON AN INDIVIDUAL REQUEST

BASIS UPON APPROVAL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. EEA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)



Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No 1545-0172

2011

Attachment

Internal Revenue Service (99) » See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE FORM 990 - 1 91-0664984

fPart | | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

1 Maximum amount {SEe INSITUCHIONS) « + v « v v v v v e s e v e v b st e e e s 1

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed In service (see instructions) . . .+ . v . v o a0 o e L 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in hmitation (see instructions) . . . . . . .. .. 3

4  Reduction in fimitation Subtract line 3 from ine 2 If zero orless, enter -0- . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 4

5  Dollar inutation for tax year Subtract line 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If married filing

separately, SBE INSIUCHIONS « + « « v v o o o o v e v s o s i s o s s s o o st v o s o b s 5

6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Eiected cost

7 Listed property Enter the amount fromhne29 . ... ... ... ...... 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 . . . . . . ... .. 8

9 Tentative deduction Enter the smallerof lineS5orlne8 . . . . . . . . ... ... . o L 9
10  Carryover of disaliowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form4562 . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. .. 10
11 Business income imitation Enter the smaller of business income {not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) | 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11 . . . . . . . .. 12

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012 Add lines 9 and 10, lesshne 12 . » I 13 I

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V

fPart JF] Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )

14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (See INStIUCHIONS) « « « v v v v v o v vttt e e e e e e e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f(1)elecion . . . . . v . v h it e e e 15
16  Other depreciation (INcludiNng ACRS) . . v v v v v v it it e e e e e e 16 9,852
iPart It | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include iisted property ) (See instructions )
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2011 . . . . . . ... .. 17
18  If you are electing to group any assets placed n service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, checkhere . . . . . . . . L e e s s e e e e e e »
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
{b) Monthand | (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classlfication of property year placedin | {business/investment use (@) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method | (g) Depreciationdeduction
service only -see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property 1,565 5 | HY S/L 157
c 7-year property
d 10-year property 4,128 10 | HY S/L 206
e 15-year property
t 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5yrs MM S/
property 27 5yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/iL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class lfe S/
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
[Part IV] Summary (See mstructions )
21 Listed property Enteramountfromiing 28 . . . . . v oo i e e e e 21 5,600
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21 Enter here
and on the appropnate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions . . . . . . 22 15,815
23  For assets shown above and placed 1n service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts . . . . . . .. . . ... 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. EEA Form 4562 (2011)



Form 4562 (2011)

COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE

91-0664984

Page 2

[Part V| Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement )

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C If applicable

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles )

24a Doyou have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed?

[JYes [ INo

24b If "Yes," 1s the evidence wnitten?

[]Yes []No

© © ]
Type of pf'ao)perty (list Date(:l)aced lnBvuesslprﬁgfl/t Costor é?t)'uer basis (Bbaus:ng;?;sz;zgg? Recg\)lery Me?r,w)od/ Depr(e'::)latlon se!cs:'t?grie%Q
vehicles first) inservice perc:i?age use only) period Convention deduction cost
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service dunng
the tax year and used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions) . . .. ... ... 25
26 Property used more than 50% In a qualified business use
REFER TRUCK ROO051215[100 % 55,998 55,998 | 10 /L-MQ 5,600
1| Yo
L1 o
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use
[ 1 Yo S/L-
[ % S/L-
{1 % S/L-
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 . . . . .. . . .. 28 5,600
29 Add amounts in column (1), line 26 Enterhereandonifine 7, page 1 . . . v v v v v v v v v v v e e e e | 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner,” or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles

30

31
32

33

34

35

36

Total business/investment miles driven dunng
the year (do not include commuting miles)

(@)
Vehicle 1

Vehicle 2

(b) (©
Vehicle 3

Vehicle 4

(9

© (1]
Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6

Total commuting miles driven during the year

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

driven

Total miles driven during the year Add lines
30 through 32

Was the vehicle available for personal use

Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No | Yes

No

Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours?

Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

Is another vehicle available for personal use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not

more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions)

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicies, including commuting, by Yes No
YOUr emMplOYEES? . v o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
38 Do you mantain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or moreowners . . . . . . . . ..
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personaluse? . . . . .« . . . o i e e e e e e e
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the
use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? . . . . . . . . v c e e e e e e e
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions ) . . . . . . . . . . ..
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 1s "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles
(Part V|| Amortization
(e)
Descrlptl(:L of costs Date irég:)':’lszatlon Amoruzag)e amount Code(:e)zctlon A:;:g;a;'ron Amortlzatlo(r?for thisyear
percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2011 tax year (see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2011 taxyear . . . . . . v v v v v v v v o i oo 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions for wheretoreport . . . . . . v v v v v v v wu v u 44

EEA

Form 4562 (2011)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.
Moses Lake, Washington

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2011, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. as of December 31, 2011, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 4, 2012, on our
consideration of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.



Board of Directors
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.

Page two

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedule of state financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Barnett & Moro, P.C.

By, NG T
Richard L. Stoddard, Shareholder
Hermiston, Oregon
June 4, 2012




COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE. INC.

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2011

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash
Grants receivable
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Equipment, less accumulated depreciation of $59,240

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Payroll taxes payable
Accounts payable
Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

-4-

$

130,580
40,910

171,490

137,965
309,455

1,151
7,036
8,187

301,268

301,268
309,455



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Statement of Activities and Changes
in Net Assets

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Donated food (non-federal) $ - $3,533,802 $3,533,802
USDA food commodities - 446,185 446,185
Total in-kind revenues - 3,979,987 3,979,987
Grants and contracts 36,006 263,048 299,054
Contributions 111,698 - 111,698
Other income 3,886 - 3,886
Net assets released from restriction 4,243,035 (4,243,035) -
Total support and revenues 4,394,625 - 4,394,625

EXPENSES:

Program services 4,275,934 - 4,275,934
Management and general 74,946 - 74,946
Fundraising 1,076 - 1,076
Total expenses 4,351,956 - 4,351,956
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 42,669 - 42,669
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 258,599 - 258,599
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 301,268 $ - $ 301,268

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
-5-



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Salaries

Payroll taxes
Communications
Depreciation

Food and other assistance
Fuel

Fundraising expenses
Grants to other organizations
Insurance

Office expense
Professional fees

Rent

Repairs and maintenance
Supplies

Transportation and freight
Travel expense

Utilities

Other expenses

Total expenses

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Program Management

Services and General Fundraising Total
$ 100,178 $ 33,887 $ - $ 134,065
11,736 3,146 - 14,882
2,456 1,637 - 4,093
15,815 - - 15,815
3,994,764 - - 3,994,764
7,281 - - 7,281
- - 1,076 1,076
68,124 - - 68,124
5,010 1,288 - 6,298
2,103 6,505 - 8,608
- 18,065 - 18,065
28,500 1,500 - 30,000
12,950 134 - 13,084
5,327 2,274 - 7,601
7,876 - - 7,876
5,626 3,555 - 9,181
8,188 431 - 8,619
- 2,524 - 2,524
$ 4,275,934 $ 74,946 $ 1,076 $ 4,351,956

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

-6-



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from grants, contributions

and other sources $ 410471
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (362,979)
Net cash provided by operating activities 47,492

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of equipment (5,693)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 41,799
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 88,781
CASH, END OF YEAR $§ 130,580

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets $ 42,669
Adjustment to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 15,815

Change in grants receivable (4,167)

Change in accounts payable (6,825)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 47,492

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH ACTIVITIES

The Organization received and distributed donated food valued at $3,979,987
during the year.

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
-7-



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011

NOTE 1 -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

Entity:

Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. (the Organization) is a nonprofit organization incorporated under
the laws of the state of Washington. The Organization has been granted tax-exempt status under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization was formed to alleviate hunger in Central
Washington by providing nutritional assistance and exemplifying the spirit of providing for one’s neighbor.
The Organization participates in federal programs administered by the Washington Department of Agriculture
which provide funding and food commodities. The Organization serves communities in Grant, Lincoln, and
Adams counties.

Basis of Accounting:

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred.
Receivables are recorded for grants if the Organization has met the grant requirements necessary to earn the
income. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid debt
instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Basis of Presentation:

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted
net assets. The Organization did not have any restricted net assets as of December 31, 2011.

Contributions:
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Donated Services and materials :

The Organization recognizes donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require
specialized skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. No donated services
meet this criteria for recognition. Donated materials are recorded as support at estimated value and expensed
or capitalized as appropriate.

Equipment:
Equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful

life of the asset. Assets costing $1,000 or more are capitalized. State and federal governments retain a
residual ownership interest in equipment purchased using grant funds. If the Organization should cease
operations, the equipment purchased using state and federal grant funds would be forfeited to the government.

Food Inventory:
The Organization does not maintain an inventory of food. Because of the perishable nature of food inventory,

the Organization distributes food immediately. Food distributed by the Organization consists of donated food,
USDA commodities and purchased items. Donated food is stated at $1.50 per pound. USDA commodities are
stated at the estimated value provided by the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Purchased food is stated at cost.

-8-




COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011

NOTE 1 -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Use of Estimates:

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 -- ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY:

The Organization depends on grant revenues. The Organization estimates that $184,000 of its expected
$278,000 in revenues (excluding food commodities) for the contract year ending June 30, 2012 will be
received from the Washington State Department of Agriculture.

NOTE 3 -- CONTINGENCIES:

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies.
The amount of expenses which may be disallowed by the grantor, if any, cannot be determined at this time.
The Organization expects such amounts to be immaterial.

NOTE 4 -- GRANTS RECEIVABLE:

Concentration of credit risk:

The Organization receives grants from a limited number of sources. Of the $40,910 in grants receivable at
December 31, 2011, $31,460 are from three programs administered by the Washington State Department of
Agriculture.

Allowance for doubtful grants:
Management believes all grants receivable will be collected. No allowance for doubtful grants is deemed
necessary.

Aging:
No grants receivable are older than 90 days.

NOTE S -- INCOME TAX STATUS:

The Organization has been classified as an other-than private foundation and is tax-exempt under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization is subject to a tax on income from any unrelated
business.



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2011

NOTE S -- INCOME TAX STATUS (continued):

Income tax benefits are recognized for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, only
when it is determined that the income tax position will more-likely-than-not be sustained upon examination by
taxing authorities. The Organization has analyzed tax positions taken for filing with the Internal Revenue
Service and all state jurisdictions where it operates. The Organization believes that income tax filing positions
will be sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material
adverse affect on the Organization’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, the
Organization has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain income
tax positions at December 31, 2011.

The Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for
any tax periods in progress. The Organization believes it is no longer subject to income tax examinations for
years prior to 2008.

The Organization’s policy is to classify income tax related interest and penalties in interest expense and other
expenses, respectively.

NOTE 6 -- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through the date of this report, which is the date the report
was available to be issued. The Organization has disclosed all subsequent events that would materially effect
the financial statements at December 31, 2011.

-10-
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.
Moses Lake, Washington

We have audited the financial statements of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated June
4,2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. ’

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.'s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s, internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined

above. -12-




Board of Directors
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.

Page two

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government

Auditing Standards .

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

these specified parties.

Barnett & Moro, P.C.

By: /" (.S
Richard L. Stoddard, Shareholder

Hermiston, Oregon
June 4, 2012

-13-



Dennis L. BARNETT, C.PA
BARNETT & Moro, p.C. s L Baers con

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS KRSTE L. SHASTEEN, G PA.
CAMERON W. ANDERSON, C.P.A.

495 E, Main
Hermiston, OR 97838 RicHARD L. STODDARD, CPA.
(541) 567-5215 Bersy J. BENNETT, C.PA.

(541) 567-0497 Fax Apam M. BARNETT, CPA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.
Moses Lake, Washington

Compliance

We have audited Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.'s (a nonprofit organization) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Community Service of Moses Lake, Inc.'s major federal programs
for the year ended December 31, 2011. Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its
major federal programs is the responsibility of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s compliance based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Community Services of
Moses Lake, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.’s
compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended

December 31, 2011.
-14-



Board of Directors
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc.
Page two

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Community Services of
Moses Lake, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Services of Moses
Lake, Inc.'s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within
the organization and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and its not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Barnett & Moro, P.C.

By; e, J/_-
Richard L. Stoddard, Shareholder
Hermiston, Oregon
June 4, 2012

-15-



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Pass-through

Federal Entity
CFDA Identifying Federal
Federal Grantor/Program Name: Number Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE:
(Passed through Washington State Department of Agriculture)
SNAP CLUSTER:
State Administrative Matching Grants for the
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 $ 36,552
EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM CLUSTER:
The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Administrative Costs) * 10.568 13100 57,087
The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Food Commodities) * 10.569 13100 296,494
Total Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster 353,581
Commodity Supplemental Food Program 10.565
Administrative Costs 39,623
Food Commodities 149,691
Total Commodity Supplemental Food Program 189,314
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY:
(Passed through Grant County Interfund Communications,
a division of Board of Grant County Commissioners)
EMERGENCY FOOD AND SHELTER PROGRAM CLUSTER:
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program 97.024 6,400
$ 585847

* Major federal program.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to this schedule.
-16-



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended December 31, 2011

NOTE A — BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting as described in
note 1 to the basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

NOTE B - EXPENDITURE OF FOOD COMMODITIES:

The value of USDA food commodities received during the year was estimated by USDA. Because of the
perishable nature of food commodities, Community Services of Moses Lake, Inc. distributes food as soon as it

is received. No inventory of food is kept on hand.

-17-



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE., INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended December 31, 2011

| Section I-Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:
unqualified opinion

Internal control over financial reporting:
* Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
- Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

* Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
- Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X no

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program:
unqualified opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? yes X no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster
10.568 Emergency Food Assistance Program (Administrative Costs)
10.569 Emergency Food Assistance Program (Food Commodities)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no

| SECTION II-FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There are no financial statement findings for the year ended December 31, 2011.

| SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There are no federal award findings or questioned costs for the year ended December 31, 2011.

-18-



COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MOSES LAKE, INC.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR'S FINDINGS

Year Ended December 31, 2011

QUESTIONED COSTS:

There were no questioned costs for the year ended December 31, 2010.
FINDINGS:

There were no findings for the year ended December 31, 2010.

-19-
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